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CLARIFICATIONS No: 1 
 
Reference number: NEAR/ANK/2020/EA-LOP/0053 
Subject: Construction for Establishment of Common Use Ateliers in TRB2 Region 
Location - Van, Muş, Bitlis/TURKEY 
 
Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided: 
 

CONTRACT NOTICE & INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS & VOL 1-2 

 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
Q1 It is written in VOLUME 1 -> SECTION 4 -> FORM 4.6.4 = List of contracts of similar 

nature and scale performed during the past 5 years. Does the “Similar Nature and scale 
projects” phrase means to be performed under FIDIC?   

  

No, similar nature and scale projects do not refer to 
contract type. A similar nature and scale projects 
refers to the scope of the contract.  

Q2 In ITT document, Technical and professional capacity of candidate -> it is written that 
Similar Nature and scale project for last 5 (five) years up to the submission deadline of 
this tender. It is not up to the Tender announcement date, Right? 

No, It is not up to the tender announcement date. 
The Tenderer must have successfully completed, as 
the prime contractor, similar works contracts in the 
nature as defined below within the last 5 (five) 
years up to the submission deadline of this 
tender, i.e. 60 months prior to deadline for 
submission of tender 

 
 
VOLUME 3 & 4 & 5   
 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Q.1 

“ARC9- Prefabricated Reinforced Concrete Manufacturing and Substitution Using C30/37 Ready 
Mixed Concrete” In this pose Ribbed rebar is not specified in the Materials section in the description. 
Is this ribbed rebar included in this pose or will it be taken from the ARC7 / ARC8 poses? Can you 
please explain? 

Please refer to Corrigendum No.1 to Tender 
Dossier: 

Volume 3 - Technical Specifications for 
Bitlis, Erciş and Muş  
Point 1: Item Description of Architecture 
Works ARC9 
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Q.2 

“ARC64- Silicone based water based exterior paint “ The unit of this pose is specified in kg. Could 
you please confirm? 

Please refer to Corrigendum No.1 to Tender 
Dossier: 

Volume 3 - Technical Specifications for 
Bitlis, Erciş and Muş  
Point 4: Item Description of Architecture 
Works ARC64 

Q.3 

“ARC53 - 8 cm stone wool fillertop and bottom 0.65 mm trapezoidal.colored galvanized 
sheet,heatinsulated (sandwich) interlock roofing.  “This Pose has been used to install roof and facade 
panels. But in technical specification, it is explained that facade panels will be applied in situ instead 
of ready sandwich panels. We could not understand that Whether we will use ready sandwich panels 
or combine stone wool and sheet metal at the construction site ? Would you explain? 

ARCH53 specification is combination of 
stonewool and sheets for facades and roof in 
construction site. As a result, the definition in 
the technical specifications should be taken 
into account. 

Q.4 

“ARC63 SMOKE DRAIN CHIMNEY- Standard smoke chimney sucking all the smoke away of the 
interest region. “  Will it be carbon dioxide detonated, and can you also give details about its size? 

The ventilation system aims to evacuate any 
smoke that may occur in the workshop(s). In 
addition; 
 
Please refer to Corrigendum No.1 to Tender 
Dossier: 
 
Volume 3 - Technical Specifications for 
Bitlis, Erciş and Muş 
Point 3: Item Description of Architecture 
Works ARC63 

Q.5 

In the folder named 01-Architectural Drawings / 01-A-02-plans-sections-elevations, there is a 
mechanism to open ALP8-120 / 120 windows seen in sections. Can you explain the details of this and 
which pose is the price included? 

The mechanism of ALP8 is a simple 
mechanic aluminum handle for high windows 
opening. Placement of the espagnolette 
assembly price is included in ARC37 pose. 

Q.6 

In the drawing file named Structural Drawings / Atelier Part Drawings, prefabricated (WB1 + WB2 + 
WB3 +… etc.) is planned as the carrier system of the facade panels. In addition, cast-in-place 
reinforced concrete columns (BH1 + BH2… etc) are planned. We request these applications to be 

To keep the homogeneity of the structural 
system, it has been decided to use the same 
materials. As a result; the items shall stay as 
they are. 
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made as steel and to add a steel pose. Could you please consider it? 

 

Q.7 

Can you give a detailed drawing for gutter and facade panel combination? Please refer to Corrigendum No.1 to Tender 
Dossier 

Volume 5 – 01 Architectural Drawings 
Point 1: Drawing Lists for Bitlis, Erciş and 
Muş Ateliers 

 01 – Bitlis-pdf– 01-A-02-11.Pdf 

02 – Erciş-pdf– 02-A-02-11.Pdf 

 03 – Muş-pdf– 03-A-02-11.Pdf 
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Q.8 

Could you explain that we could not see the facade pier pose? There is no any pose such as facade pier. But 
the term is regarded as “facade scaffolding” 
and indicated in the Corrigendum document. 

Please refer to Corrigendum No.1 to Tender 
Dossier: 

Volume 3 - Technical Specifications for 
Bitlis, Erciş and Muş  
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Point 2: Item Description of Architecture 
Works ARC53 

Q.9 

Works with the same pose number.  But, these are different capacity. 

The prices of the pose need not be the same. We request confirmation. 

Like This; 

  
  

Bitlis Region   

ELEC.167 Diesel generator set installation 1500 rpm. 500 kva 

ELEC.168 Soundproofing cabinet 500 kva 

ELEC.200 
630 kva, 33 / 0.4-0.231 kv (28.5 -34.5) kv copper 
winding power transformers 

Van Region   

ELEC.167 Diesel generator set installation 1500 rpm. 1000 kva 

ELEC.168 Soundproofing cabinet 1000 kva 

ELEC.200 
1000 kva, 33 / 0.4-0.231 kv (28.5 -34.5) kv copper 
winding power transformers 

Muş Region   

ELEC.167 Diesel generator set installation 1500 rpm. 625 kva 

Each pose for each atelier defined within 
itself. As a result, although the pose numbers 
are the same, works for each atelier should be 
taken into account individually that is 
explained in the Technical Specification. 
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ELEC.168 Soundproofing cabinet 625 kva 

ELEC.200 
630 kva, 33 / 0.4-0.231 kv (28.5 -34.5) kv copper 
winding power transformers 

 

Q.10 

The manholes required for the rainwater and wastewater discharge line were not included in the 

BOQ list. Can you please explain? 

Would you also provide detailed drawing for the specifications of these manholes? 

Please refer to Corrigendum No.1 to Tender 
Dossier 

Volume 3 - Technical Specifications for 
Bitlis, Erciş and Muş 
Point 6: Item Description of Landscape 
Works 

Volume 4 BOQ for Bitlis, Erciş and Muş 
Point 2: Landscape Works: Infrastructural 
Works of Site  

 


